
Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:25 PM
To: 'JRead@lermansenter.com
Cc: Penelope Dade
Subject: RE: WWCN 73.207 correction

Julie, it's my read that the application was processed correctly since the application didn't specifically request removal
of Section 73.215 status, even though it is fully spaced. (There have been instances where a fully spaced station wants
to be licensed under Section 73.215 to facilitate a change by another station.) But since your email makes it clearthat
the licensee wants to be licensed under Section 73.207 and not 73.215, I have updated the database to remove the
Section 73.215 designation. The change should show up in the database sometime tomorrow.

Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov

From: Read, Julie 1mailto:JReadlermansenter.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Penelope Dade
Subject: WWCN 73.207 correction

Ms. Dade, I am not sure who to talk to about this- we filed to delete the 73.215 status for WWCN back in October
and the license modification was granted (BMLH-2O141O1OACQ). I have attached the revised license document as
well which correctly does not indicate 73.215 contour protection.

However, the FCC CDBS engineering database still shows WWCN operating pursuant to 73.2 15. This reduces the
protections afforded WWCN and should be corrected by the FCC. How would you recommend that we handle this?
The CDBS engineering data is shown below. Ive highlighted the erroneous field.

Thanks

Cailsign: WWCN Service: FM Community: FORT MYERS
BEACH, FL, US

Licensee: BEASLEY MEDIA GROUP, LLC

Class: C2 Channel: 257 Freq: 99.3 MHZ

File No.: BMLH-
20 1410 1OACQ

Facility ID: 74286

Dom. Status: LIC

Cutoff Date:

Application ID: 1654312

Main/Aux:

Docket Number;

ASRN: 1043720

Latitude: N 26 29' 15"
Longitude: W 81 55 45"



Horizontal Vertical

ERP: 50 50 kw
HAAT: 142 142 m
RCAMSL: 143 143 m
RCAGL: 142 142 m
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